

April 9, 2019

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1384

Page 1, line 2, remove "and"

Page 1, line 3, after "date" insert "; and to provide an expiration date"

Page 1, line 15, after "twenty" insert "twenty-five"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the taxpayer's~~"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~total income tax under this chapter for the year, or~~"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over the second comma

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~whichever is less~~"

Page 2, line 1, after "twenty" insert "twenty-five"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the taxpayer's total income tax under this chapter~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~for the year, or~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~, whichever is less~~"

Page 2, line 10, after "twenty" insert "twenty-five"

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the taxpayer's total income tax under this chapter~~"

Page 2, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~for the year, or~~"

Page 2, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~, whichever is less~~"

Page 3, line 7, after "DATE" insert "- **EXPIRATION DATE**"

Page 3, line 7, after "for" insert "the first two"

Page 3, line 8, after "2018" insert ", after which this Act becomes ineffective"

Renumber accordingly